CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035
Growth Management Department

300 Sixth Street
Brad Solon, Building Official Phone: 605-394-4157
Development Service Center Fax: 605-394-6636
City web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: brad.solon@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

From: _ Brad Solon, Building Official

To: | Rapid City Planning Commission /

Date: July 12, 2010

Subject: Rename a Portion of Dean Lane to Adventure Trail (10RD003)

This request is to rename a portion of Dean Lane to Adventure Trail. This previously dedicated
right-of-way intersects Sturgis Road at the South Dakota Game Fish and Parks Outdoor Campus
West located at 3941 Sturgis Road. ’

This right-of-way is currently being redeveloped as part of the new South Dakota Game Fish and
Parks Outdoor Campus West. The road does not provide access to any dwelling. Addresses to
existing structures will not be affected. The road provides access to the Game Fish and Parks
property.

Staff has received no adverse comments from the Emergency Services Communication Center
staff, Rapid City Fire Department staff or the Police Department staff. .

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the portion of Dean Lane located adjacent to
the South Dakota Game Fish and Parks Outdoor Campus West be renamed Adventure
Trail.
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